
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
February 15, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
February 8, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Regular 
Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 15, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. at the World 
Golf Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:   
 
 I. Call Order 
  
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-05 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Meeting 
 
 V. Acceptance of Minutes of the November 9, 2022 Landowners Meeting  

 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2023-06, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to 

Adopt Rules Regarding Overnight Parking and a Traffic Enforcement Towing 
Policy 

 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals for Pool Umbrellas 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Janitorial Contract 
 
 IX. Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Enhancements 
 
 X. Ratification of Proposal with Bio Tech Consulting 
 
 XI. Ratification of Proposal with Yellowstone Landscape for Preserve Area Tree 

Removal 
 
 XII. Other Business 



 2 

 
 XIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer – Work Authorization No. 3 General Consulting Engineering 
Services for 2022/2023 

 
C. District Manager 

 
D. General Manager - Report 

 
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 
 XV.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XVI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending December 31, 2022 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XVII. Shade Session Regarding Discussion of Security System and Security Plan 

(Envera Proposal)  (Board & Staff only)* 
 
 XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 3, 2023 @ 1:00 p.m. at The World Golf 

Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 
 
 XIX. Adjournment  
 
*** Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as any 
discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment, and/or 
locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the 
Florida Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 
      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-05 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE BANNON 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District at 
a regular business meeting held on February 15, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons to the 
offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Treasurer  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer 
  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer 
  Howard McGaffney  Assistant Treasurer 
  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Secretary 
  Howard McGaffney  Assistant Secretary 
  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary   

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary 
    Assistant Secretary 
    Assistant Secretary 
    Assistant Secretary 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Monday, November 14, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Chris d’Aquin Supervisor 
 Chris Hill Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel   
 Denise Powers Amenity Manager 
 George Katsaras by phone District Engineer 
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Four members of the Board were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 
 Mr. Oliver noted this was the publics opportunity to make comment on items that were on 

this agenda. He noted that they would also have public comment later in the meeting for any CDD 

matters that were on the agenda or not on the agenda. There being no public comments, the next 

item followed.  

 

  



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Oath of Office for Newly Elected 
 Supervisor (Landowners Meeting) 

 Mr. Oliver swore in Mr. Chris Hill who was elected during the Landowners’ election. Mr. 

Lancaster asked when the oath was given to Mr. John Dodson since he resigned and was appointed 

to another seat. Mr. Oliver didn’t recall doing it. Mr. Lancaster noted that they did not do it at the 

meeting, and they were supposed to do it outside of the meeting. Mr. Oliver swore in Mr. John 

Dodson as well.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2023-01, 
 Ratifying Actions of the Resetting of the 
 Landowners’ Meeting Date 

 Mr. Oliver stated that Resolution 2023-01 was supposed to have had this Landowners’ 

meeting at a previous date, but that date got moved. He noted that they were asking for the Board 

to ratify Resolution 2023-01. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-01, Actions of the Resetting of the 
Landowners’ Meeting Date, was ratified.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, 
 Canvassing and Certifying Results of the 
 Landowners’ Election 

 Mr. Oliver stated that they did have an election at the Landowners’ meeting last week. He 

noted that Mr. Chris Hill received 398 votes and Ms. Sandra Lovett received 83. He explained that 

Mr. Chris Hill has a four-year term, and this would be the last Landowners’ election that would be 

held for this District. He further explained that all elections moving forward would be general 

elections and would be managed through the Supervisor elections for this current year beginning 

on November 22nd. He stated that they had two Board members that were filled by the Supervisors 

of election process. One is Mr. Chris d’Aquin, who retains his seat. They also elected Mr. Michael 

Sheldon. He noted that Mr. Sheldon was going to be at his office on November 22nd to be sworn 

in. Mr. Lancaster asked Mr. Oliver to explain why Mr. Sheldon was not present in this part of the 

meeting. Mr. Oliver responded that he could have been there for this meeting, but he said he was 

going to be out of town. He further explained that Florida statue required that no Supervisor elected 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

through the general election process could be seated until at least 14 days after the general election 

because sometimes there were recounts.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-02, Canvassing and Certifying Results of the 
Landowners’ Election, was approved.  

 

 *George Katsaras joined the meeting at this time. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes 
A. August 3, 2022 Meeting 
B. August 3, 2022 Audit Committee Meeting 

Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the regular August 3, 2022 Board of 

Supervisor’s meeting and the August 3, 2022 Audit Committee meeting and asked for any 

comments or corrections from the Board. There being none, he asked for a motion of approval  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the August 3, 2022 Board of Supervisor’s 
Meeting and the August 3, 2022 of the Audit Committee, were 
approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, 
Ratifying Actions of the Resetting of the 
Public Hearing to Adopt Rules Regarding 
a Towing Policy to February 1, 2023 

 Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2023-03 stating that they were supposed to have this 

public hearing at last week’s meeting, but because the meeting was postponed until today, they 

didn’t have the time to re-notice that, so they will hold this public hearing prior to the February 

meeting.  

	  

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-03, Ratifying Actions of the Resetting of the 
Public Hearing to Adopt Rules Regarding a Towing Policy to 
February 1, 2023, was approved.  

 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 

            Mr. Oliver noted that as they look at this resolution it discusses the capital reserve. He 

referred to the capital reserve on the far-left column of the adopted budget explaining that they had 

an adopted budget using $15,000 for capital outlay, but they exceeded that amount in their actual 

capital outlay, so they had to increase that number. He explained that it was matching up the actuals 

with the budget. Mr. d’Aquin asked why they were doing this for this particular item when it 

seemed like they didn’t necessarily do that for all of the other budget items. Mr. Oliver responded 

that it was because the general fund budget had probably 40 different line items and if they were 

under it in one line item, they could move funds from that line item to a line item that was 

overbudget. He also noted that they had to have this budget amendment budget done by November 

30th. of each year so the auditors could have that as they begin their audit process. Mr. d’Aquin 

asked if the funds were coming out of the $175,000 that was given to them. Mr. Oliver responded 

yes, it was in the revenue section that they only budgeted $3,000 in transfers in, and they 

transferred in another $175,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-04, Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget., 
was approved.  

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Fifth Amendment to the 
Pond Maintenance Services Agreement 
with Lake Doctors, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver stated that a copy of the proposal was in the agenda package as the coversheet, 

which was the amendment. He noted that this was the company that this District had been using 

for Lake maintenance. Ms. Powers added that part of the increases was that they had gone from 5 

to 6 ponds. Mr. Dodson asked if it as consistent with the previous. Ms. Powers responded yes, just 

with the additional. Mr. d’Aquin asked if they had six ponds now. Ms. Powers respond yes, there 

was 6 that they were maintaining. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Fifth Amendment to the Pond Maintenance Services 
Agreement with Lake Doctors, Inc., was approved. 

 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals for Security 
Cameras   

 This item was not discussed.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals for Interior 
Painting  

 Ms. Powers noted that the fitness center and the club house were in very poor shape. She 

explained that moving forward after this project was completed, the damage repair would come 

out of the resident’s deposit. She added that she had created a maintenance checklist where they 

would go through and do touch up painting, etc. She also stated that moving forward there would 

be more structure and accountability. She noted that with the proposals, Color Wave’s cost was 

way out of the park of local businesses in the area. She noted that she had worked with both 

Investment Painting and Ibis Painting in other District’s and they were both quality companies and 

did a very good job. She noted that Investment Painting was slightly cheaper than Ibis. Mr. 

Lancaster asked about the insurance requirements. Ms. Powers noted that both had everything that 

they need, such as limited labor warranty and using mainly Sherwin-Williams paint. She added 

that Investment Painting recommended Benjamin Moore paint because of the quality of the paint. 

Mr. Lancaster asked if she had a recommendation for the Board. Ms. Powers responded that she 

highly recommended Ibis because he did a high-quality job. She stated that she could go back to 

see if he would negotiate the proposal price down. She further explained that if they could approve 

the not to exceed, she could try to negotiate the price.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in favor, 
Authorizing A Negotiation with Ibis Painting to Do the Interior 
Painting at the Amenity Center Not to Exceed $5,000, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Facility Management, Field 
Operations Maintenance Agreement with 
Riverside Management Services, Inc.  

 Mr. Oliver stated that this was executed between meetings and the numbers were 

incorporated into the budget that they adopted this summer.  

 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, Facility Management, Field Operations Maintenance 
Agreement with Riverside Management Services, Inc., was ratified. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Engagement Letter with 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
for FY22 Audit Services   

 Mr. Oliver noted that this was the audit firm that the Board selected through the RFP 

process. He explained that they budgeted $7,500 this year and their price came in at $3,725.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines 
& Frank for FY22 Audit Services, was ratified. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding the CDD’s 
Maintenance of Pond Banks that Adjoin a 
Resident’s Lot   

 Mr. Haber stated that the CDD owned certain ponds and maintained the pond banks that 

were exposed to the main boulevard that ran through the CDD. He asked if they were CDD owned 

ponds where the pond banks were not maintained by the CDD. Ms. Powers responded that they 

were maintaining five of the banks. She noted that the only bank that they were not maintaining 

right now was the one that was directly in the preserve and that Pulte was currently maintaining 

that landscape and that they were just doing the water. She explained that with the other five ponds, 

they were handling both the water and the 10’ easement around the ponds. She explained that 

because every HOA outside of Bridge Bay had now had the enforcement within their covenants 

that owners were responsible down to the waters edge. She further explained that if they live on 

an HOA pond outside of Bridge Bay, they must maintain to their water’s edge. If they live on a 

CDD pond, they don’t have to. She stated that the streets that were split, half on a CDD pond and 

half on an HOA pond, was causing a lot of misunderstanding and unnecessary drama within the 

HOAs. She also noted that because of their rotation mowing the banks and maintaining the grass 

beds around the banks, they were getting violation letters that they needed to cut those back before 

they were in rotation to do that. She explained that they were trying to work with multiple HOA 

managers to stop issuing violations on CDD ponds and that it was a lot of work on everybody’s 

part. She stated that in general it didn’t affect all the other HOAs significantly outside of Bridge 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

Bay because the owners did not do their own landscape. She further explained that they go through 

a landscape company so that all the homes would be maintained and they as HOA would incur 

additional cost by having to take over their pond banks. Mr. Dodson stated that when they 

established the original contracts on this, the intent was mainly to control the visual corridor up 

the boulevard. He further noted that was the improvement that the CDD put in place along with 

the amenity center and controlled that visual corridor around the amenity center and around 

Bannon Lakes boulevard. He explained that was how the original landscape maintenance contracts 

were done. He suggested that if they were on Pulte’s Lake bank, then they needed to have an 

easement or Pulte could deed the ponds over because the CDD already had a responsibility to the 

drainage of them. He explained that it was just being legal in the standpoint of maintenance. He 

stated that it was as simple as getting a maintenance easement from Pulte, which would be the 

easiest because then it wouldn’t involve a title, cost at closing, deed stamps, etc. He explained that 

they would need to get an easement by Pulte’s HOA and an approval by this Board, which would 

give the CDD the authorized right to maintain that. The ponds are currently owned by Pulte. After 

further Board discussion, the CDD will review a quit claim deed to be prepared by Pulte, with the 

stipulation that all dead and dying trees on the pond banks (but not private lots) be replaced before 

the CDD accepts the properties for maintenance. It was noted that Mr. Hill would interface with 

Pulte legal.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Reinstallation of FPL Infrastructure   
 Mr. Haber noted that prior to this meeting Mr. Oliver’s office circulated some back up 

documentation for this. He explained that when the project was first being started, there was certain 

FPL infrastructure that needed to be removed to allow the CDD’s contractors in to construct the 

master improvements. He further explained that infrastructure now needed to be replaced and as 

part of the overall project, the replacement of this infrastructure was part of his contemplation of 

the CDD project. There were three proposals: a proposal for a survey, a proposal for the insultation 

of conduit, and a proposal for FPL. He stated that all three of those totaled $85,821. He noted that 

there was some concern that there may be some contingencies that arise as a result of this project 

and the recommendation was to add about 10% of that total project, which would then total 

$94,403.80. He noted that these amounts would be paid for out of bond proceeds. He stated that 

what they were looking for from this action was ultimately an approval of that project for those 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

8 

three aspects of the project and delegating authority to the Chair to finalize each of those three 

agreements to get those contracts underway for the project. He noted that he would be happy to 

answer any questions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Reinstallation of FPL Infrastructure Project and Delegating 
the Authority to the Chair to Enter into the Three Separate 
Agreements: Survey, Conduit, and FPL Not to Exceed $94,403.80, 
was approved. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber didn’t have anything else to report to the Board and offered to answer any 

questions.  

 

B. Engineer 
1. Ratification of Series 2021 Requisition No. 41 

 Mr. Katsaras noted that he was looking for ratification of Requisition No. 41 in the amount 

of $1,193.91 and it was for Force main - Construction Administration services. The payee was 

ETM.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, Series 2021 Requisitions No. 41, was ratified.  

 

2. Presentation of the Annual Engineer Report  
 Mr. Oliver asked Mr. Katsaras if this was the other item. Mr. Katsaras responded yes. Mr. 

Oliver stated that this was required by the bond indenture to show that the District facilities were 

in working order, and it was concluded to be in working order.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Annual Engineer Report, was approved.  

 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

9 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver stated that he had nothing to report. Mr. Lancaster asked if they had dates for 

the next meeting. Mr. Oliver responded that their next meeting was scheduled for February 1st, 

2023, and there was a couple of public hearings that day. After Board discussion, they decided to 

change the date to February 8th, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. 

 

D.  General Manager – Report  
This item was not discussed. 

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

 A resident named Jim Fritz that lives on Bridge Bay at Bannon Lakes commented that there 

was a lot of noise coming from the road and it was getting worse every day. He suggested that the 

CDD and Pulte get together and put up a sound barrier fence. Mr. Oliver responded that he knew 

that this had been a previous discussion regarding a sound barrier. Mr. Lancaster noted that it 

would need to be purely a Bridge Bay HOA issue. He further explained that the CDD would not 

be involved there because the money and maintenance that the CDD employed was to the benefit 

of the whole community.  

  

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. d’Aquin noted that he had question that a resident had asked about the trees along 

Duran Drive that went from Bannon Lakes Boulevard to the Seacrest Harbor neighborhood 

regarding concern about the maintenance. Ms. Powers noted that those were the ones that just got 

the Yellowstone treatment. Mr. Lancaster asked if they did the same treatment as the main 

boulevard. Ms. Powers responded yes that it took about 6 months to a year for that treatment to 

really see improvements. Mr. Lancaster noted that they had to go through a full flush, and it would 

probably be springtime to get the flush and then they should see an improvement. Ms. Powers 

noted that it had only been about 4 or 5 months since Yellowstone came in and finished all of that. 

It was mentioned that Ms. Powers had some more stuff that she wanted to do for February’s 

meeting such as request for benches along Bannon Lakes Boulevard. She explained that these were 

resident requests, and a lot of these items were on hold until other projects were completed. Mr. 

Lancaster suggested to do a Capital Improvement Plan. 

 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

10 

TWENTIETH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 

September 30, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financial through September 30th, 2022. He noted that 

the audit was getting underway now with the auditor that they selected through the RFP process. 

He explained that the balance sheet showed $171,000 in the capital reserve fund. He stated that 

with the unaudited financials, the income statement showed a positive variance on their 

expenditure side of about $26,000, so they operated within budget.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the assessment receipt schedule and noted that the District was fully 

collected for FY 2022. He noted that the property tax bills went out earlier this month, so they 

would start receiving collections from the tax collector’s office later in this month.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register required Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

TWENTY-FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – February 1, 
 2022 @ 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 
 Renaissance  Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, 
 St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled regular meeting date would be February 1, 2023 at 

1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. He 

noted that this would be for the budget meeting.  

 

TWENTY-SECOND FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 The meeting was adjourned. 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 



 
November 14, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

11 

 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Landowners’ Election meeting of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District 

was held on Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village Renaissance 

Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
  
 Present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver  
 Denise Powers 
 Sarah Sweeting 
 Daniel Laughlin 
 Wes Haber by phone 
  
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of Voting Units 
Represented   

 Mr. Oliver noted that there were 478 votes represented. He stated that there were 12 

residents present and 75 proxies. A representative of Pulte was present who has 128 lots and 50 

acres of undeveloped land. There was also a representative of the developer with 216 votes.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Election of Chairman for the Purpose of 
Conducting the Landowners’ Meeting   

  Mr. Oliver was elected as Chairperson to conduct the Landowners’ meeting.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Nominations for the Position of Supervisor   
Mr. Oliver asked for any nominations for the position of Supervisor. Sandra Lovett and 

Chris Hill were nominated.  

 

  



 
November 9, 2022  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots   
 Sandra Lovett received 80 votes, and Chris Hill received 398 votes. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabulation of Ballots and Announcement of 
Results 

 Mr. Oliver announced that Chris Hill and Sandra Lovett were nominated as Supervisors 

for the Bannon Lakes CDD Board of Supervisors.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landowner’s Questions and Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

   

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Mr. Oliver adjourned the meeting.   

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RESETTING THE 
PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT RULES RELATING TO OVERNIGHT 
PARKING AND TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING 
RESOLUTIONS 2022-11 AND 2023-03 TO SET THE PUBLIC HEARING 
THEREON; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
as amended, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) previously adopted 
Resolution 2022-11 setting the public hearing to adopt rules related to overnight parking and 
traffic enforcement for November 2, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village Renaissance 
Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board subsequently adopted Resolution 2023-03 resetting the public 
hearing to February 1, 2023 at the same time and location as provided in Resolution 2022-11; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, due to a scheduling conflict, the Board desires to reset the date of the public 
hearing to May 3, 2023 at the same time and location as set forth in Resolutions 2022-11 and 
2023-03. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. PUBLIC HEARING RESET.  Resolutions 2022-11 and 2023-03 are hereby 
amended to reflect that the public hearing is reset to May 3, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 
Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
 SECTION 2. AUTHORIZED TO PUBLISH NOTICE.  The District Secretary is directed to 
publish notice of the hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

 
SECTION 3. RESOLUTIONS 2022-11 AND 2023-03 OTHERWISE REMAIN IN FULL FORCE 

AND EFFECT.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolutions 2022-11 
and 2023-03 continue in full force and effect. 
 



2 

 SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and 
adoption by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of February, 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST:      BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Manufacturer's Sales Representative
Stacy Glaser

Phone: 770-831-5831
email:

sales@jhoweandassociates.com

Billing information: Billing information: 
Denise Powers
Bannon Lakes CCD
475 W Town Place, Suite
114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092
United States
Phone: Phone: 
904-907-1100
Email: Email: 
bannonmanager@rmsnf.com

Shipping information: Shipping information: 
Denise Powers
Bannon Lakes
435 Bannon Lakes Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL
32095
United States
904-907-1100

Quote #69009Quote #69009

Product #Product # DescriptionDescription SpecialSpecial
InstructionsInstructions

Unit priceUnit price QuantityQuantity TotalTotal

BQH008PS

(BQH008PS)
Portofino II, Hexagon 8' Pulley Lift Umbrella

Finish Aluminum Metallic (ALM)
Fabric Canvas Sky Blue (5424)

$552.00 6 $3,312.00

Subtotal $3,312.00
Materials Surcharge $0.00
Tax $215.28
Shipping $384.80
Order totalOrder total $3,912.08$3,912.08

*** The quote may reflect an approximated tax and freight amount. You will be responsible for Actual Charges calculated at time of ship, which will be reflected on
your Invoice. ***

Project Name/Purchase Order Number: Project Name/Purchase Order Number: 
Bannon Lakes CCD

CommentsComments
There are no comments for this quote.

NoteNote
Terms: TBD
Lead Time: 16-20 Weeks due to Covid-19 restraints on manufacturing. Credit approval and the arrival of COM material may affect lead time.
FOB: Sarasota, FL or Irvine, CA
Quotation Valid Through March 3, 2023 - FREIGHT QUOTES ONLY GOOD FOR 30 DAYS
NOTE: Tropitone products are made to the approved specifications. Once production has commenced, orders can not be cancelled or delayed. We understand
projects get delayed from time to time so we require a minimum two week notice prior to the required ship date to delay. NO RETURNS ON SHIPPED PRODUCT.

ApprovalApproval

Authorized SignatureAuthorized Signature

DateDate

NOTICE:NOTICE: Some furniture products can expose you to chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer and/or birth defects or other reproductive harm.
Please check the on-product label for warning information.

Quote #69009 - 12/12/2022 1 of 1



Blueprint 
No. Number Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

838-98319431 WINDMASTER UMBRELLA 7.5' RND 
TOP 1.5" ALUM SBLU 

6 |EA| 305.32 1,831.92

2,088.33

127.46

1,831.92

Total:

Total Sales Tax:

Subtotal:

Website: katom.com Phone: (800) 541-8683 Fax: (800) 821-9130

This office will follow up with you within 24 hours to ensure you received this quotation.  Quotation must be signed below to be official.

Submitted by: _______________________________     Accepted by: _____________________________

128.95S, H, & I:

Federal and/or State tax laws may apply at the time of invoicing.

Page:

Sales Quote Date:

Sales Quote Number:

SalesPersonCustomer ID

484856

Jessica Lakins1546145

KODAK, TN 37764
305 Katom Dr.
KaTom Restaurant Supply, Inc.

1/23/2023
1

Cust. Phone

(904) 907-1100

Cust. Fax

To:
Sell

Bannon Lakes
Denise Powers
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095
USA

To:
Ship

Bannon Lakes

435 Bannon Lakes Blvd

USA
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Denise Powers

bannonmanager@rmsnf.com  

Due Date Ship Date

Contact

Terms Ship ViaExt Doc No.

CREDIT CARD

Loc Code

KODAK

Loc Phone Loc FaxYour Reference

1/23/2023 1/23/2023

Denise Powers

Sales Quote

Quote Expires:



Sales Do Not Include Sales Tax. Purchaser Responsible For All Local, State, & Use Tax Unless Otherwise Indicated.

Horizon Casual, Inc
P.O Box 1000
Ocala, FL  34478
(352) 622-6852
www.horizoncasual.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
Bannon Lakes
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL  32095

SHIP TO
Bannon Lakes
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, FL  32095

ESTIMATE # 5063
DATE 01/30/2023

  

SALES REP
Krysta

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

6 7FIBERX 7.5 Market Umbrella w/ Crank & Auto Tilt 335.00 2,010.00T
1 Colors Umbrella Fabric - 5424 Canvas Sky Blue

Umbrella Frame - Silver
0.00 0.00

 

To Process your order, Please, sign and date the bottom of the estimate and 
return via email. Thank you for your business!

All claims must be made within five days after receipt of goods, and claims 
for loss or damage in transit must be filed at once with carrier. We hold a 
shipping receipt in good order and accept no liability. If merchandise is 
damaged in transit and so received, you are responsible for securing proper 
notation of such damage from your local freight agent in order to secure 
settlement. Title of shipment passes to you upon delivery to, properly 
receipted by, transportation carrier. We are not responsible for delays in 
transit and our terms are not to be affected by such delays. Merchandise 
returned without written authorization will be refused. Goods listed herein 
remain property of Horizon Casual Inc. until invoice is paid.

SUBTOTAL 2,010.00
DISCOUNT  2% -40.20
TAX 0.00
SHIPPING 185.00
TOTAL $2,154.80

Accepted By Accepted Date



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



11/28/2022

BANNON LAKES 

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD.

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

5/16/2022

DENISE POWERS

(904) 907-1100

KINGDOM HANDS INVESTMENTS, LLC.

486021

771.19

1,118.25

347.06

INCREASING FREQUENCY FROM 2 X WEEK TO 3 X WEEK

4/1/2023

11/28/2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Proposal

Date

9/2/2022
Proposal #

02245

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

AK
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Amenity Center Parking Lot

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

Remove Anise from parking lot, and replace with
Viburnum

Viburnum, Select Walter's (Viburnum obovatum
"Select"), #7

95 32.00 3,040.00

Mulch, Brown, Per Yard 9 46.00 414.00

Labor, General 16 38.00 608.00

Dump Fee, Per Trip 1.5 120.00 180.00

Irrigation Labor 3 38.00 114.00

IRRIGATION PARTS 1 Not to exceed300.00 300.00

~~~~~ REVISION #1 ~~~~~
September 26, 2022
> Decreased quantity of VO #7 from 65 to 25. 
Decreased price of VO #7 from $2,080.00 to
$800.00. (-$1,280.00)
> Removed 2 Gold Mulch Yard. (-$92.00)
> Added 2 Mulch, Brown YD. (+$92.00)
> Decreased quantity of Labor General from 16 to
4.  Decreased price of Labor General from $608.00
to $152.00. (-$456.00)
> Decreased quantity of Dump Fee from 2 to 1. 
Decreased price of Dump Fee from $240.00 to
$120.00. (-$120.00)
Total change to estimate -$1,856.00
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Page 1



Proposal

Date

9/2/2022
Proposal #

02245

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

AK
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Amenity Center Parking Lot

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

~~~~~ REVISION #2 ~~~~~
October 10, 2022
> Removed 25 VO #7. (-$800.00)
> Added 25 VOS #7. (+$800.00)
Total change to estimate +$0.00
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~ CHANGE ORDER #1 ~~~~~
February 3, 2023
> Increased quantity of VOS #7 from 25 to 95. 
Increased price of VOS #7 from $800.00 to
$3,040.00. (+$2,240.00)
> Increased quantity of Mulch, Brown YD from 2 to
9.  Increased price of Mulch, Brown YD from
$92.00 to $414.00. (+$322.00)
> Increased quantity of Labor General from 4 to 16.
Increased price of Labor General from $152.00 to
$608.00. (+$456.00)
> Increased quantity of Dump Fee from 1 to 1.5. 
Increased price of Dump Fee from $120.00 to
$180.00. (+$60.00)
> Increased quantity of IR 38Labor from 1 to 3. 
Increased price of IR 38Labor from $38.00 to
$114.00. (+$76.00)
Total change to estimate +$3,154.00
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Page 2

$4,656.00



Proposal

Date

1/9/2023
Proposal #

02331

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

AK
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Plant Replacements

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

Amenity Center Roundabout: 
Remove Iris and Roses, add dirt, and replace with
Jasmine and Gold Mound Duranta
-----------------------------------------------
Jasmine, Asiatic (Trachelospermum asiaticum
'Minima'), #1

140 6.00 840.00

Gold Mound (Duranta erecta 'Gold Mound'), #3 65 Install in the Spring12.00 780.00

Mulch, Brown, Per Yard 2 46.00 92.00

Top Soil, per yard 4 49.00 196.00

Dog Park:
Remove Iris along fence, and add Parsoni Juniper
in gaps
----------------------------------------------
Juniper, Parsoni (Juniperus chinensis 'Parsonii'), #3 12 11.00 132.00

Fitness Center:
Move Flax Lily from under Oak tree to golf cart
parking lot, and add Parsoni Juniper where Flax Lily
was removed
--------------------------------------------
Juniper, Parsoni (Juniperus chinensis 'Parsonii'), #3 12 11.00 132.00

For All 3 Areas:
-------------------------------------------
Labor, General 32 38.00 1,216.00

Dump Fee, Per Trip 1 30.00 30.00

Irrigation Modifications 1 Not to exceed100.00 100.00

$3,518.00



Proposal

Date

2/1/2023
Proposal #

02347

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

AK
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Lake Bank Trees

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

Install 2 River Birch trees at the third lake on the
right along Bannon Lakes Blvd. (smallest lake),
where they were previously lost from Hurricane Ian

River Birch (Betula nigra), #30, 8' Ht. Multi-Trunk,
Tree Guying Kit Included

2 250.00 500.00

Mulch, Brown, 2 C.F. Bag 2 5.00 10.00

Machine, Skid Steer Hours w/ Operator 1 175.00 175.00

Labor, General 6 38.00 228.00

Irrigation Modifications 1 Not to exceed150.00 150.00

$1,063.00



Proposal

Date

1/6/2023
Proposal #

02330

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

AK
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Jasmine Beds

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

Add Jasmine where they are missing from beds at
the Amenity Center

Jasmine, Asiatic (Trachelospermum asiaticum
'Minima'), #1

65 6.00 390.00

Labor, General 3 38.00 114.00

Irrigation Modifications 1 Not to exceed100.00 100.00

$604.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES 
13-061-31

Scope of Work 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee.  Consulting services shall include, but not be 
limited to: 

General consulting services shall include but not limited to: 

Part 1 General Consulting Engineering Services for 2022/2023 

1. Attending Regular Monthly Meetings
2. Preparation of Monthly Requisitions
3. Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets
4. Technical Support for Community Development District Staff
5. Development and Analysis of District Projects
6. Site Visits as Necessary
7. Prepare Presentation Documents for District Meetings

ESTIMATED FEE………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………$4,000.00 

The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate and expense schedule. 
The estimated fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization.  This estimated fee is not a guaranteed maximum 
cost. 

England Thims & Miller, Inc. 

 Hourly Fee Schedule 2022/2023 
CEO/CSO………………………………………………………………………………………. $400.00 /Hr. 

President……………………………………………………………………………………… $350.00 /Hr. 

Executive Vice President………………………………………………………………. $335.00 /Hr. 

Vice President ……………………………………………………………………………… $260.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineer/ Senior Project Manager…………………………………….. $215.00 /Hr. 

Project Manager………………………………………………………………………….. $200.00 /Hr. 

Director………………………………………………………………………………………… $185.00 /Hr. 

Engineer………………………………………………………………………………………. $175.00 /Hr. 

Assistant Project Manager …………………………………………………………… $155.00 /Hr. 

Senior Planner /Planning Manager………………………………………………. $200.00 /Hr. 

Senior Environmental Scientist……………………………………………….…… $215.00 /Hr. 

Planner………………………………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 

CEI Senior Project Engineer………………………………………………………… $230.00 /Hr. 

CEI Project Manager/Project Administrator……………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

CEI Senior Inspector……………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 

CEI Inspector ……………………………………………………………………………….. $132.00 /Hr. 

Senior Landscape Architect………………………………………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

Landscape Architect…………………………………………………………………….. $165.00 /Hr. 

Senior Technician/Senior Specialist……………………………………………. $163.00 /Hr. 

GIS Program Manager……………………………………………………..……..……. $180.00 /Hr. 

GIS Analyst ………………………………………………………………………………….. $140.00 /Hr. 

GIS Consultant……………………………………………………………………………… $150.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineering Designer / Senior LA Designer………………………… $160.00 /Hr. 

Engineering Intern ………………………………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 



Engineering/Landscape Designer…………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 

CADD/GIS Technician…………………………………………………………………… $132.00 /Hr. 

Project Coordinator / CSS…………………………………………………………… $100.00 /Hr. 
Administrative Support………………………………………………………………… $95.00 /Hr. 

*ETM’s standard hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually prior to the beginning of the calendar year and
subject to an increase not to exceed five (5) percent per year.

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs 
plus 15%. 

Time of Performance 

Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2023. 

Approval 
Submitted by:  _____________________________________ Date:_________________ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Approved by: ______________________________________ Date: ________________ 
 Bannon Lakes Community Development District 

2/2/2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Manager Report 
Amenities & Operations 

 
Date of report: 1/30/2023 Submitted by: Denise Powers 

Club House Usage: 
Reservations for the Club House continue. The club house continues to be reserved on weekends for parties 
and events, as well as during the week. We currently have 7 different club meetings/community activities 
throughout the month.   

 
CLUBS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

● Monday: Mahjong 1:00pm-5:00pm 
● 1st Tuesday: Book Club 7:00pm-10:00pm 
● Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 

Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00pm 
● Thursday:  Pilates Class 10:00am-11:00am 
● Thursday: Games Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 
● 3rd Saturday: Bunco 6:30-10:00pm (adjusted as needed to accommodate resident reservations) 

 
Board Review Needed 

• Landscape Updates/Enhancements  
• Request for Pickleball Club – ability to reserve the Pickleball Court 

 
Completed Projects_ 

● Two large pool lights scheduled to be replaced February 15th (additional lights in backstock for quick 
replacement as others go out and need replacement) 

● Pump replacement for the pool water feature scheduled to be replaced February 15th – feature now has a 
new motor and pump.  Equipment is set up on preventive maintenance plan going forward. 

● New sand filter/system replacement scheduled for February 7th-10th.  
● Zero entry connection seam fixed and filled. 
● Playground fence caps replaced and secured so they can’t be removed. 
● Golf Cart Parking Lot landscape border fixed and secured. 
● Additional dog station added to small dog park, amenity center walking path and two along Bannon Lakes 

Blvd 
● Additional bike racks were added to Fitness Center bike station and new area added by the 

pool/playground. 
 
 
 
 



 

Pending Projects 
● Pool Furniture (tables, chairs) review  
● Bike Rack on Bannon Lakes Blvd and Duran scheduled to be installed in March/April 
● Replenish rock in Amenity Center Golf Cart Parking area 

 
 

What has Bannon Lakes been up to? 
 

Food Trucks:  

Due to low turnout Food Trucks have been adjusted to the 1st and 3rd Thursday monthly.  New signs have 
been purchased to go out on the 1st and 3rd Thursday mornings to help remind the community and try to 
increase participation. 

Mobile Barbershop – The King’s Chair 2/month 

The barbershop has been updated to come out a maximum of 2 days per month.  They are still receiving 
enough business within the community to continue the twice a month rotation.  

Upcoming & Completed Events 

• Saturday, March 25th – Spring Event from 10am-1pm.  Easter Bunny Pictures, Egg Hunts, DJ, Food 
Trucks and Games/Prizes 

• May/June – Summer Kickoff Event 

• August – Back to School Event 

• Event Sponsorship:  Request to allow local businesses/residents to help sponsor events. 

• Business Advertising in Newsletter/Weekly Emails:  Allow local businesses to advertise. 

Community Communication 

● Weekly update sent out on Mondays via Email and CDD Facebook Page 
● Weekly Food Truck update sent out on Thursdays via Email and CDD Facebook Page 
● Monthly Newsletter sent out on the 1st of each month via Email and CDD Facebook Page 
● Additional Emails and Facebook posts sent out as needed throughout the month. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2022



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2022 Income Statement

Capital Projects Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Month to Month

Debt Service Fund Series 2016 Income Statement



Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

December 31, 2022

 

 General
 Debt 

Service Capital Project
 Capital 
Reserve

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

Assets:  

Cash $752,044 --- --- $56,846 $808,890

SBA $15,786 --- --- $100,734 $116,519

Investments:   

Series 2016
Reserve --- $371,375 --- --- $371,375

Revenue --- $39,887 --- --- $39,887

Due From General Fund --- $302,912 --- --- $302,912

Series 2021
Reserve --- $207,150 --- --- $207,150

Revenue --- $15,909 --- --- $15,909

Interest --- $0 --- --- $0

Prepayment --- $0 --- --- $0

Due From General Fund --- $150,167 --- --- $150,167

Construction --- --- $38,391 --- $38,391

Series 2022
Reserve --- $260,900 --- --- $260,900

Interest --- $350,168 --- --- $350,168

Construction --- --- $1,137,980 --- $1,137,980

COI --- --- $40,000 --- $40,000

Due from Capital $2,762 --- --- --- $2,762

Utilities Deposit $50 --- --- --- $50

Total Assets $770,642 $1,698,468 $1,216,371 $157,580 $3,843,061

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $15,303 --- --- $12,750 $28,053

Due to Debt 2016 $301,358 --- --- --- $301,358

Due to Debt 2021 $160,446 --- --- --- $160,446

Due to General Fund --- --- --- --- $0

Contracts Payable --- --- $458 --- $458

Retainage Payable --- --- $87,101 --- $87,101

Total Liabilities $477,108 $0 $87,559 $12,750 $577,416

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service 2016 --- $712,621 --- --- $712,621

Restricted for Debt Service 2021 --- $362,349 --- --- $362,349

Restricted for Debt Service 2022 --- $611,068 --- --- $611,068

Restricted for Capital Projects 2021 --- --- $37,934 --- $37,934

Restricted for Capital Projects 2022 --- --- $1,090,879 --- $1,090,879

Restricted for Capital Reserve --- --- --- $144,830 $144,830

Nonspendable $50 --- --- --- $50

Unassigned $293,485 --- --- $0 $293,485

Total Fund Balances $293,535 $1,686,037 $1,128,813 $144,830 $3,253,214

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $770,642 $1,686,037 $1,216,371 $157,580 $3,830,631

Bannon Lakes

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

REVENUES:  
  
Assessment - Tax Roll $573,530 $219,890 $219,890 $0
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $31,654 $31,654 $0
Developer Contributions $42,164 $0 $0 $0
Interest $150 $38 $300 $262
Facility Revenue $300 $75 $75 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $115 $115

Total Revenues $676,017 $251,656 $252,033 $377

EXPENDITURES:
Supervisors $1,200 $300 $200 $100
FICA Expense $0 $0 $15 ($15)
Engineering $4,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Attorney Fees $12,000 $3,000 $3,757 ($757)
Dissemination $8,500 $2,125 $2,125 $0
Annual Audit $7,500 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Trustee Fees $12,000 $3,333 $3,333 $0
Management Fees  $49,140 $12,285 $12,285 $0
Information Technology $1,800 $450 $450 $0
Telephone $500 $125 $0 $125
Postage $500 $125 $210 ($85)
Insurance $7,497 $7,497 $6,717 $780
Meeting Room Rental $2,200 $750 $750 $0
Printing and Binding $1,600 $400 $236 $164
Legal Advertising $2,000 $500 $465 $35
Other Current Charges $600 $150 $0 $150
Office Supplies $800 $200 $1 $199
Website Services $1,200 $300 $300 $0
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
Total Administrative $122,512 $40,215 $38,520 $1,695

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,202 $19,202 $17,670 $1,532
Utilities  
   Phone/Internet/Cable $7,300 $1,825 $2,096 ($271)
    Electric $25,000 $6,250 $4,010 $2,240
    Water/Irrigation $15,000 $3,750 $1,951 $1,799
    Gas $200 $50 $0 $50
    Refuse $7,440 $1,860 $2,118 ($258)
Security   
    Security Monitoring $600 $150 $0 $150
    Access Cards $2,500 $625 $0 $625
Management Contracts   
    Facility Management $64,890 $16,223 $16,223 $0
    Facility Assistant $0 $0 $725 ($725)

For the Period ending December 31, 2022



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $21,122 $5,280 $5,281 ($0)
    Pool Maintenance $12,600 $3,150 $3,150 $0
    Pool Chemicals $10,500 $2,625 $839 $1,786
    Janitorial $14,039 $3,510 $2,314 $1,196
    Janitorial Supplies $3,623 $906 $291 $615
    Facility Maintenance $20,000 $5,000 $2,202 $2,798
Repairs & Maintenance $27,500 $6,875 $13,432 ($6,557)
Special Events $10,000 $6,239 $6,239 $0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $7,000 $1,750 $1,479 $271
Office Supplies $1,500 $375 $641 ($266)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $125 $0 $125
Pest Control $3,120 $780 $880 ($100)

Amenity Center Expenditures $275,135 $88,049 $83,038 $5,011

Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $750 $0 $750
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $37,927 $34,805 $3,122
Landscape Contingency $26,000 $1,842 $1,842 $0
Lake Maintenance $8,580 $2,145 $1,950 $195
Ground Maintenance $9,000 $2,250 $721 $1,529
Pump Repairs $2,000 $500 $0 $500
Streetlights $9,700 $2,425 $2,313 $112
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Irrigation Repairs $8,800 $2,200 $1,996 $205
Miscellaneous $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Reclaim Water $46,500 $11,625 $7,788 $3,837
Storm Cleanup $0 $0 $4,371 ($4,371)
Capital Reserve $3,084 $0 $0 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $278,370 $64,164 $55,785 $8,378

TOTAL EXPENSES $676,017 $192,427 $177,344 $15,084

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $74,690

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $218,845
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $293,535



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $54,331 $165,559 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $219,890
Assessments - Direct $19,948 $0 $11,706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,654
Developer Contributions - FR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $192 $51 $57 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Facility Revenue $25 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75
Miscelleaneous $0 $0 $115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115

Total Revenues $20,165 $54,431 $177,437 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,033

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
FICA Expense $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney Fees $1,265 $2,492 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,757
Dissemination $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,125
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Trustee Fees $3,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,333
Management Fees $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,285
Computer Time $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $9 $16 $184 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $210
Insurance $6,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,717
Meeting Room Rental $0 $750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750
Printing and Binding $56 $35 $145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $236
Legal Advertising $465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $465
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1
Website Services $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $24,574 $8,562 $5,384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,520

Amenity Center 
Insurance $17,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,670
   Phone/Internet/Cable $724 $686 $686 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,096
    Electric $1,382 $1,285 $1,343 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,010
    Water/Irrigation $451 $658 $842 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,951
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $639 $642 $837 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,118
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Management $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,223
    Facility Assistant $725 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $725
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,281
    Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,150
    Pool Chemicals $96 $0 $743 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $839
    Janitorial $771 $771 $771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,314
    Janitorial Supplies $66 $51 $174 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $291
    Facility Maintenance $0 $2,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,202

Amenity Center Continued 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

4



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

Repairs & Maintenance $6,727 $3,919 $2,787 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,432
Special Events $330 $3,318 $2,590 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,239
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,183 $296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,479
Office Supplies $9 $146 $485 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $641
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $520 $260 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $880
 
Total Amenity Center $41,010 $22,453 $19,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83,038
 

Ground Maintenance Expenditures               

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,805
Landscape Contingency $1,842 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,842
Lake Maintenance $650 $650 $650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,950
Ground Maintenance $0 $721 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $721
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlights $771 $771 $771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,313
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $1,996 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,996
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $2,590 $2,295 $2,903 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,788
Storm Cleanup $2,818 $1,553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,371
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $22,268 $17,592 $15,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,785

Total Expenditures $87,852 $48,608 $40,884 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $177,344

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($67,687) $5,824 $136,553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,690 

5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2016
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $500 $125 $4,665 $4,540
Special Assessments $741,250 $294,002 $294,002 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $741,750 $294,127 $298,666 $4,540

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $268,475 $268,475 $268,475 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $263,975 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $732,450 $468,475 $468,475 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $9,300 ($169,809)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $507,616 $882,429

FUND BALANCE - Ending $516,916 $712,621

6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $100 $25 $1,971 $1,946
Special Assessments $413,100 $148,452 $148,452 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $413,200 $148,477 $150,423 $1,946

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $130,213 $130,213 $130,213 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $130,213 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $155,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $415,425 $130,213 $130,213 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($2,225) $20,210

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $132,180 $342,139

FUND BALANCE - Ending $129,955 $362,349

7



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2022
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

Adopted Prorated Actual

	Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $175,084 $175,084 $175,084 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $175,084 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $350,168 $175,084 $175,084 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($350,168) ($175,084)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $525,252 $786,151

FUND BALANCE - Ending $175,084 $611,068

8



Series Series
2021 2022

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $268 -                              

TOTAL  REVENUES $268 -                             

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $834 $0
Cost of Issuance Expense $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $834 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($566) $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $38,500 $1,090,879

FUND BALANCE - Ending $37,934 $1,090,879

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

9



Adopted Prorated	 Actual

Budget Thru		12/31/22 Thru		12/31/22 Variance

Revenues:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $734 $734
General Fund Transfer In $3,084 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $3,084 $0 $734 $734

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Repair and Maintenance $10,000 $2,500 $27,372 ($24,872)
Other Current Charges $420 $105 $0 $105

Total Expenditures $20,420 $5,105 $27,372 ($22,267)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,336) ($26,638)

Fund Balance - Beginning $142,268 $171,468

Fund Balance - Ending $124,932 $144,830

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending December 31, 2022

10



Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $372,212.50
Reserve Balance: $371,375.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 ($195,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  November 1, 2022 ($200,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,625,000

Series 2021 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.5% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $207,150.00
Reserve Balance: $207,150.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/20/2021 $7,415,000
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($150,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $7,265,000

Series 2022 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.875% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $260,900.00
Reserve Balance: $260,900.00

Bonds outstanding - 2/25/2022 $9,135,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $9,135,000

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

ASSESSED # UNITS
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
NET

SERIES 2021 
DEBT SERVICE 

NET

SERIES 2022 
DEBT SERVICE 

NET

FY23 O&M 
NET

TOTAL ASSESSED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 163 -                -                32,970.60   32,970.60         
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 157 -                42,311.52    46,822.40   89,133.92         
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 320 -                   42,311.52       -                   79,793.00      122,104.52         

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 667 740,176.13    373,741.67    -                   553,591.99   1,667,509.79      

TOTAL ASSESSED 987 740,176.13    416,053.19    -                   633,384.99   1,789,614.31      

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2021 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 24,727.95     -                -                8,242.65      8,242.65           
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 44,566.96     -                21,155.76    23,411.20   44,566.96         
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 69,294.91       -                   21,155.76       -                   31,653.85      52,809.61           

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 93,123.18       698,840.52    352,869.81    -                   522,676.28   1,574,386.61      

TOTAL RECEIPTS 162,418.09     698,840.52    374,025.57    -                   554,330.13   1,627,196.22      

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/22, 1/1/23, 4/1/23, 7/1/23
SERIES 2022 UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/2023.  ASSESSMENTS START FY24

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $42,164 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2021 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
1 11/02/22 4,754.27      2,400.60      -                3,555.81      10,710.68         
2 11/17/22 24,514.61    12,378.31    -                18,334.96   55,227.88         
3 11/28/22 43,373.47    21,900.83    -                32,439.85   97,714.15         
4 12/12/22 63,099.52    31,861.23    -                47,193.34   142,154.09      
5 12/15/22 158,259.91  79,911.14    -                118,365.63 356,536.68      
6 01/20/23 404,838.74  204,417.70  -                302,786.69 912,043.13      

-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               
-                -                -                -               

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 698,840.52    352,869.81    -                   522,676.28   1,574,386.61      

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 50.00% #DIV/0! 39.67% 43.25%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 94.42% 94.42% 0.00% 94.42% 94.42%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 94.42% 89.90% 0.00% 87.52% 90.92%

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount Amount

General Fund
10/1/22 - 10/31/22 1124-1142 $134,931.95

11/1/22 - 11/30/22 1143-1167 $47,496.28

12/1/22 - 12/31/22 1168-1187 $35,172.93

Total Checks $217,601.16

Capital Reserve

10/1/22 - 10/31/22 17 $100,000.00

11/1/22 - 11/30/22 18 $1,872.00

12/1/22 - 12/31/22 19 $12,750.00
$114,622.00

10/7/22 Republic Services $638.67

10/19/22 St Johns County Utility Dept $3,041.07

10/19/22 AT&T $271.33

10/24/22 AT&T $234.50

10/25/22 FPL $2,152.69

10/31/22 AT&T $217.95

10/28/22 Wells Fargo Credit Card $402.41

11/8/22 Republic Services $641.96

11/18/22 St Johns County Utility Dept $2,953.71

11/21/22 AT&T $270.60

11/23/22 AT&T $197.50

11/23/22 FPL $2,055.98

11/28/22 Wells Fargo Credit Card $5,496.21

12/7/22 Republic Services $837.00

12/19/22 St Johns County Utility Dept $3,744.36

12/21/22 AT&T $270.60

12/24/22 FPL $2,113.58

12/27/22 AT&T $197.50

12/29/22 Wells Fargo Credit Card $1,630.84

12/28/22 AT&T $217.95

Total Paid Electronically $27,586.41

Total General Fund $359,809.57

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

10/1/22 - 12/31/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/07/22 00096 9/12/22 261368   202209 320-57200-60000                                     *              110.00
CLUBHOUSE CAMERA RPR

ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 110.00 001124
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00095 8/16/22 20220825 202208 320-57200-49400                                     *              200.00

8/25/22 TRIVIA NIGHT
BRANDON TOMASELLO DBA                                             200.00 001125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00083 10/04/22 1483     202210 320-57200-60000                                     *              210.54

RPLC NET FOR TENNIS COURT
COURT SURFACES                                                    210.54 001126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00030 10/04/22 1100190  202210 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
10/04/22 1100950  202210 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

OCT RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00003 9/15/22 96       202210 310-51300-31400                                     *            7,500.00

FY23 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               7,500.00 001128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00003 10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

OCT DISSEM AGENT SRVS
10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.12

POSTAGE
10/01/22 97       202210 310-51300-42500                                     *               56.25

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,118.70 001129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00090 10/01/22 JAK10220 202210 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19

OCT COMMERCIAL CLEANING
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00078 9/04/22 3105994  202207 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,837.00

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
9/30/22 3112223  202208 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,714.58

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,551.58 001131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/07/22 00017 10/01/22 36412B   202210 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00
OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE

LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001132
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00013 10/01/22 13378    202210 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           11,601.51 001133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00081 9/20/22 4304     202210 300-15500-10000                                     *              450.00

11/12/22 FALL FESTIVAL
MICHAEL A. GILBERT DBA                                            450.00 001134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00019 9/16/22 13129561 202209 320-57200-45210                                     *              558.20

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          558.20 001135

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/22 00014 9/15/22 149      202208 330-53800-46100                                     *              447.94

AUG GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
9/15/22 149      202208 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,045.20

AUG FACILITY MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,493.14 001136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00097 10/05/22 1717     202210 320-57200-45920                                     *            1,500.00

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS
10/05/22 1717     202210 320-57200-49400                                     *               49.22

SPECIAL EVENTS
ANYTHING UNDER THE SUN SERVICES,LLC                             1,549.22 001137

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00014 10/01/22 150      202210 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

OCT POOL MAINT SRV
10/01/22 150      202210 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

OCT CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/22 150      202210 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

OCT FAC MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,217.67 001138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00062 8/16/22 34139    202208 320-57200-60000                                     *              167.00

RPR A/C UNIT
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  167.00 001139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/21/22 00098 8/22/22 21010-09 202210 300-13100-10000                                     *           87,101.30

CONSTRUCTION RETAINAGE
A.J. JOHNS, INC.                                               87,101.30 001140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/21/22 00013 10/11/22 13394    202210 330-53800-47000                                     *            2,818.00

STORM CLEANUP

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/13/22 13400    202210 330-57200-46210                                     *            1,264.00
RPLC VIBURNUM

LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            4,082.00 001141
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/21/22 00014 10/13/22 151      202209 320-57200-60000                                     *              303.54

SEP REPAIRS
10/13/22 151      202209 330-53800-46100                                     *              336.36

SEP GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
10/13/22 151      202209 320-57200-45100                                     *              700.00

SEP FACILITY MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,339.90 001142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00080 8/03/22 80322    202208 320-57200-60000                                     *              358.64

RPLCD LIGHT FIXTURE
ALFRED W. GROVER D.B.A.                                           358.64 001143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00044 11/01/22 11122022 202211 320-57200-49400                                     *            2,045.00

11/12/22 EVENT
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                  2,045.00 001144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00092 9/30/22 4924919  202209 310-51300-48000                                     *               77.52

NTC OF MTG FY23;7832767
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                            77.52 001145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00093 10/17/22 198      202210 320-57200-60100                                     *              497.00

PREVENT MAINT QTR 4 2022
GUIDO KRAMP DBA CLEVER FITNESS LLC                                497.00 001146

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00090 11/01/22 JAK11220 202211 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19

NOV CLEANING SERVICES
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00078 10/31/22 3126913  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *              622.50

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    622.50 001148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00017 10/25/22 26632B   202209 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

SEP LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001149

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00013 9/30/22 13414    202209 330-53800-46400                                     *              362.50

SEP IRRIG MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              362.50 001150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00019 10/18/22 13129561 202210 320-57200-45210                                     *               95.70

OCT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                           95.70 001151

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/03/22 00064 10/31/22 5633     202211 310-51300-46000                                     *              375.00
11/14/22 MEETING RM RNTL

RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                375.00 001152
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00099 10/10/22 13804    202210 320-57200-60000                                     *              775.00

RPR FENCE PLAYGROUND&POOL
STERLING SPECIALTIES,INC                                          775.00 001153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00084 9/19/22 112-5813 202209 310-51300-51000                                     *                5.29

LABEL TAPE REFILL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                             5.29 001154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00037 11/02/22 11022022 202211 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,553.64

7.14 SJC TAX DIST 11
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                                1,553.64 001155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00076 11/02/22 11022022 202211 300-20700-10300                                     *              299.05

7.14 SJC TAX DIST 11
11/02/22 11022022 202211 300-20700-10300                                     *           10,577.88

10.27 PULTE ASMNT 10.1 23
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               10,876.93 001156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00092 10/31/22 00050148 202210 310-51300-48000                                     *              465.12

NOTICE OF LANDOWNER/BOS
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           465.12 001157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00001 10/03/22 87218    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY23 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
FL DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                   175.00 001158

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00100 11/09/22 11092022 202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              210.00

11.11 GOOSE WASTE REMOVAL
R&B EATON, INC. DBA                                               210.00 001159

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00030 10/24/22 1102100  202210 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

NOV PEST CONTROL
10/24/22 1103509  202210 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

OCT RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001160

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00003 11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

NOV MANAGEMENT FEE
11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV INFO TECH

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33
NOV DISSEMINATION AGENT

11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .36
OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-42000                                     *               16.38
POSTAGE

11/01/22 98       202211 310-51300-42500                                     *               34.80
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,104.87 001161
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00017 11/11/22 45015B   202211 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

NOV LAKE MAINTANENCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001162

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00013 10/26/22 13426    202210 330-57200-46210                                     *              578.00

DURAN DRIVE VIBURNUM
11/01/22 13448    202211 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,179.51 001163

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00055 11/01/22 11109712 202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              200.00

ANNUAL AED SERVICE
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             200.00 001164

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00014 10/31/22 153      202210 320-57200-49400                                     *               87.50

OCT SPECIAL EVENT ASSIST
11/01/22 152      202211 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

NOV POOL MAINTENANCE
11/01/22 152      202211 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

NOV CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/22 152      202211 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,305.17 001165

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00062 11/11/22 35923    202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              464.00

QUART HVAC MAINT
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  464.00 001166

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00085 11/01/22 103219   202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              416.70

CLEANED RUG, CHAIR, SOFA
ZEROREZ                                                           416.70 001167

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00044 12/09/22 12092022 202212 320-57200-49400                                     *            1,750.00

SANTA WINTER EVENT 12/09
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                  1,750.00 001168

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/06/22 00030 11/29/22 1105766  202211 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00
NOV PEST CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              160.00 001169
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00030 11/29/22 1105865  202211 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

NOV RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 001170

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00090 12/01/22 12220276 202212 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19

DEC JANITORIAL MAINTENANC
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00078 11/30/22 3141741  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,265.00

OCT  GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,265.00 001172

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00013 10/31/22 13470    202210 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,995.50

OCT IRR MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            1,995.50 001173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00013 11/23/22 13478    202211 330-53800-47000                                     *              912.00

PREPARE FOR STORM NICOLE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              912.00 001174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00014 11/18/22 155      202211 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,141.88

FACILITY MAINTENANCE
11/18/22 155      202211 330-53800-46100                                     *              395.75

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,537.63 001175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00062 11/01/22 126153   202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              335.00

RPR A/C UNIT NEW SWITCH
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  335.00 001176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00088 11/22/22 12820    202211 320-57200-60100                                     *              230.20

DISINFECTANT WIPES
WIPES LLC                                                         230.20 001177

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00003 12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

DEC DISSEMINATION

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .66
OFFICE SUPPLIES

12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-42000                                     *               33.87
POSTAGE

12/01/22 99       202212 310-51300-42500                                     *              145.35
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,233.21 001178
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00017 12/02/22 57255B   202212 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

DEC LAKE MANAGEMENT
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00013 12/01/22 13505    202212 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

DEC LANDSCAPING MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           11,601.51 001180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00082 10/24/22 139      202210 320-57200-60000                                     *            5,600.00

PRESSURE WASH WALKS, BLDG
JAMES M TETER DBA MY CLEAN ROOF,LLC                             5,600.00 001181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00062 12/01/22 36722    202212 320-57200-60000                                     *              483.00

REPLACE OME SWITCH
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  483.00 001182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00030 12/15/22 1107673  202212 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

DEC RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 001183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00019 12/08/22 13129561 202212 320-57200-45210                                     *              743.20

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          743.20 001184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00014 12/09/22 156      202211 320-57200-60000                                     *               75.72

NOV REPAIRS AND MAINT
12/09/22 156      202211 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,060.00

NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
12/09/22 156      202211 330-53800-46100                                     *              325.69

NOV GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,461.41 001185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00014 12/09/22 157      202210 320-57200-49400                                     *               93.50

HALLOWEEN EVENT 10/31/22
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                  93.50 001186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00026 12/14/22 12142022 202212 310-51300-42000                                     *              150.58

2022 NOTICE POSTAGE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    150.58 001187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                217,601.16

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              217,601.16

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO













































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/30/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/14/22 00043 10/11/22 10112022 202210 300-15100-10000                                     *          100,000.00
EXCESS FD XFER TO SBA ACC

BANNON LAKES CDD C/O STATE BOARD OF                           100,000.00 000017
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/17/22 00014 10/03/22 Q22.6905 202211 300-58400-61000                                     *            1,872.00

BIKE RACKS
HIGHLAND PRODUCTS GROUP LLC                                     1,872.00 000018

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00010 12/06/22 120222-2 202212 300-58400-61000                                     *           12,750.00

INSTALL SAND FILTERS
VAK PAK                                                        12,750.00 000019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                114,622.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              114,622.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO








	Agenda
	III. B.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-05 
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Meeting 
	V.        Acceptance of Minutes of the November 9, 2022 Landowners Meeting 
	VI. Consideration of Resolution 2023-06, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rules Regarding Overnight Parking and a Traffic Enforcement Towing Policy
	VII.     Consideration of Proposals for Pool Umbrellas 
	VIII.    Discussion of Janitorial Contract 
	IX.       Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Enhancements 
	X.        Ratification of Proposal with Bio Tech Consulting 
	XI. Ratification of Proposal with Yellowstone Landscape for Preserve Area Tree Removal
	XIII. B.        Engineer – Work Authorization No. 3 General Consulting Engineering Services for 2022/2023
	D.        General Manager - Report
	XVI. A.   Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
	B.   Assessment Receipt Schedules
	C.   Approval of Check Register



